Present:

Councillor Bernice Vanier (in the Chair), Councillor John Bevan, Councillor Nilgun Canver, Councillor Joe Goldberg, Councillor Alan Strickland, Councillor Ann Waters and Councillor Richard Watson

MINUTE		ACTION
NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	BY

CAB364.	APOLOGIES
	Apologies for absence were received from the Leader of the Council, Councillor Claire Kober and the meeting was chaired by the Deputy Leader, Councillor Bernice Vanier, in her absence.
CAB365.	URGENT BUSINESS
	There were no items of Urgent Business.
CAB366.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	There were no declarations of interest.
CAB367.	DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/QUESTIONS
	There were no deputations, petitions or questions.
CAB368.	NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN PRIVATE, ANY REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED AND THE RESPONSE TO ANY SUCH REPRESENTATIONS There were no representations received.
CAB369.	MINUTES
	RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on, 12 February 2013, be
	confirmed as a correct record.
CAB370.	FINANCIAL (BUDGET) MONITORING
	Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Finance and Carbon Reduction, which set out the forecast financial revenue and capital outturns for 2012/13, based on actual performance up to the end of January 2013. The report also proposed management actions and approval of budget adjustments (virements) in accordance with the Council's Financial Regulations.

In response to a question, it was noted that new regulations were coming into force from April 2013 to tighten the rules around the Scheme of Financing for Schools and these would enable the Local Authority to intervene at an earlier stage where a school's budget was in deficit.

Cabinet was reminded that the report was for the third quarter of the current financial year and as such did not present the year-end financial information. Therefore the areas of under spend detailed in the report were likely to change by the end of the financial year.

RESOLVED:

- i. That the projected outturn position against the Council's 2012/13 revenue and capital budgets be noted.
- ii. That the proposed Transfers to Reserves set out in section 6 of the report be noted.
- iii. That the budget changes (virements) set out in Appendix 3 of the report be approved.

Corporate Resources

Alternative Options Considered

The regular reporting to Cabinet on the Council's overall financial position is an important element of the overall Medium Term Financial Planning process. A risk based approach to budget monitoring has been developed in order to manage the Council's finances in a time of economic and financial uncertainty.

Cabinet could choose to adopt a less rigorous regime and examine the financial position at a later stage. Projections could be marginally more accurate if a delayed approach was adopted, but there would be less time for robust development and consideration of management action.

Reasons for Decision

Financial regulations require proposed budget changes (virements) to be approved by Cabinet and these are shown in Appendix 3 of the report.

CAB371. PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT THIRD QUARTER 2012/13

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Deputy Leader, which provided an update on performance against the Council's priorities and other major responsibilities, during the third quarter of 2012/13.

It was noted that reviewing the impact on levels of sickness amongst staff, following significant restructuring of the Council's establishment, would be important and there was agreement that detailed sickness monitoring information should be supplied to Cabinet Members.

Cabinet was advised that performance with respect to adoption was improving and that this improvement had been recognised by the Department for

Education; however, it was recognised that there was still a significant degree of improvement to be made in this area. It was noted that performance data for the third quarter in relation to adoption was not included in the report and it was requested that this was circulated to Members following the meeting.

Dir Children's Services

It was clarified that performance data in relation to the number of Haringey residents supported into sustained employment through the Jobs for Haringey Programme would not be available until the fourth quarter for 2012/13. This was because people participating in the programme had to be in work for six months before the jobs could be counted as sustainable.

RESOLVED:

That progress against the Council's priorities and other major responsibilities during the third quarter of 2012/13 be noted.

Dir Children's Services

Alternative Options Considered

Information report - not applicable.

Reasons for Decision

Information report - not applicable.

CAB372. HARINGEY LOCAL PLAN ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Economic Regeneration and Social Inclusion, which sought approval of the Annual Monitoring Report (AMR). This formed part of the Haringey Local Plan and was used to assess the performance of the Council's planning policies and plan for the borough.

There was discussion with regard to the role of the Council's Design Panel and the measures in place to foster and monitor good design. It was noted that the Director of Place and Sustainability had commissioned a review of the Design Panel's work. A report would be produced setting out the findings of the review, which would be put to Design Panel for discussion and for agreement on any proposed actions.

It was noted that a number of measures had been taken to accelerate the speed with which major applications were processed and these included a restructuring the service to create a dedicated team to deal with major applications. Although the measures had been effective and progress was being made in this area, it was recognised that further improvement was required.

RESOLVED:

That the Annual Monitoring Plan be noted and approved.

Alternative Options Considered

Dir Place and Sustainabili tv

Local Planning Authorities can now decide the frequency and format of their monitoring reports. The current format of the annual monitoring process is the most effective way of presenting outcomes and achievements of the planning service in Haringey. As such, no other options were considered; however, consultation had been given to extending the reporting period from twelve to eighteen months to provide rolling monitoring information and a more complete picture. Hence this year's AMR also contains information from the first six months of 2012/13 financial year.

Reasons for Decision

The Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) is part of the Haringey Local Plan and is used to assess the performance of the Council's planning policies and plan for the borough. Monitoring is a key part of plan-making.

Councillor Strickland left the meeting at 7.10pm.

CAB373.

ADMISSIONS TO SCHOOLS - DETERMINED ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2014/15

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Children, which set out admission arrangements for entry to schools for the academic year 2014/15.

RESOLVED:

i. That the proposed admission arrangements for entry to school in the academic year 2014/15 for Haringey community and voluntary controlled nursery classes, primary, infant, junior, secondary schools and sixth form, be approved.

Dir Children's Services

ii. That the admission arrangements for in-year applications to schools and Academies in Haringey for 2014/15 be approved.

Dir Children's Services

iii. That Haringey's in-year Fair Access Protocol be approved and adopted with immediate effect.

Dir Children's Services

Alternative Options Considered

Not applicable.

Reasons for Decision

Determining school admission arrangements was a statutory requirement.

CAB374.

PERMANENCY POLICY

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Children, which sought approval of a new Permanency Policy. The policy had been drawn together in order support social work staff in their work to assist families and safeguard children effectively and its primary aim was to ensure high quality, timely, permanence planning for all children in Care.

It was noted that recruiting adoptive and foster parents from a range of backgrounds, including people whose first language was not English, was important and the Cabinet Member noted that she would look at the measures in place to address this.

RESOLVED:

That the Permanency Policy be approved.

Children's Services

Alternative Options Considered

This was not relevant as this is policy document to improve practice.

Reasons for Decision

To prioritise the planning for secure permanent placements for a high number of Looked After Children, thereby allowing them to experience family life outside of Local Authority care.

CAB375. PROCUREMENT REPORT: INDEPENDENT NHS COMPLAINTS ADVOCACY SERVICE

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Health and Adult Services, which sought approval of contractual arrangements for the provision of an Independent NHS Complaints Advocacy Service (ICAS).

RESOLVED:

- i. That approval be given to entering into an Access Agreement with the Lead Council in order to access the Framework Agreement.
- Dir Adult and Housing Services
- ii. That approval be given to the award of contract under Contract Standing Order (CSO) 9.07.1 d) to Voiceability for a period of two years from 1 April 2013, with an option to extend for two further periods each of one year.

Dir Adult and Housing Services

Alternative Options Considered

The option of tendering a single contract for Haringey was considered and discounted on the grounds that tendering for this contract in isolation would have been unlikely to provide better value for money for the Council, taking all factors into consideration.

The Council has worked with the London Healthwatch Commissioners Group in developing the option set out in the report. In October 2012 it was agreed that it was in the best interests of the Council to join a pan London tendering process, rather than tendering for a solely Haringey service. This was because it was considered that the joint procurement exercise had taken into account the existing contract and market structure and offered the best value for money for the Council in the procurement process and contract management. It is considered that economies of scale will be achieved through the pan London approach; given the anticipated performance of the service in terms of Haringey residents.

Reasons for Decision

Cabinet was asked to make this decision so that the Council is able to meet its statutory obligation to have an independent NHS complaints and advocacy service contract in place on 1 April 2013.

CAB376. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF BANKING SERVICES

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Finance and Carbon Reduction, which sought approval to award a contract for the provision of banking services.

Exempt information pertaining to the report was considered under agenda Item 19.

RESOLVED:

That the award of contract for the provision of banking services to Barclays Bank, for a period of five years, from 1 July 2013 with an option to extend for periods totalling a maximum of a further five years be approved.

Corporate Resources

Alternative Options Considered

Four banks (identified in paragraph 1.1 of the exempt appendix of the report) responded to the OJEU advertisement for this tender and they were evaluated before making this recommendation.

Reasons for Decision

The contract for the provision of banking services expires on 30 June 2013 and as this is a service the Council requires, it is necessary to make a decision to award a new contract. Due to the value of the contract, this is required to be a Cabinet decision. The recommendation to award this contract to the selected supplier had been made on the basis they submitted the most economically advantageous tender.

CAB377. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF SECURITY GUARDING **SERVICES**

Cabinet considered a report, introduced by the Cabinet Member for Finance and Carbon Reduction, which sought approval to enter into a contract for the provision of Security Guarding Services for a period of four years.

Exempt information pertaining to the report was considered under agenda Item 20.

Corporate Resources

RESOLVED:

That the award of contract for the provision of Security Guarding Services be awarded for a period of two years with the option to extend for up to a further two years with an estimated total maximum value of £1.4m.

	Alternative Options Considered	
	An existing public sector framework agreement was identified, which was	
	accessible to the Council but that contained companies that were based	
	outside of London and that did not have a strong presence in North London.	
	This would have presented difficulties in being able to resource ad-hoc work	
	required at short notice.	
	The option of procuring a multiple-supplier framework agreement was also	
	considered. However, by appointing multiple suppliers and given the annual	
	value to be circa £350k maximum, the potential for economies of scale through	
	the aggregation of work would have reduced.	
	It was therefore decided to recover a circle sounding amount wing	
	It was therefore decided to procure a single supplier arrangement using	
	CompeteFor to advertise the opportunity.	
	Reasons for Decision	
	To award a contract for the provision of Security Guarding Services.	
	, ,	
CAB378.	MINUTES OF OTHER BODIES	
	RESOLVED:	
	That the minutes of the Cornerate Darenting Advisory Committee meeting	
	That the minutes of the Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee meeting, held on 4 December 2012, be noted.	
	field off 4 December 2012, be noted.	
CAB379.	SIGNIFICANT AND DELEGATED ACTIONS	
CAB379.	SIGNIFICANT AND DELEGATED ACTIONS	
CAB379.	SIGNIFICANT AND DELEGATED ACTIONS RESOLVED:	
CAB379.	RESOLVED:	
CAB379.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous	
CAB379.	RESOLVED:	
	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted.	
CAB379.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous	
	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted.	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business.	
	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business.	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED:	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as the items below contained exempt information, as defined under paragraph 3,	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as the items below contained exempt information, as defined under paragraph 3,	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as the items below contained exempt information, as defined under paragraph 3, Part 1, schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.	
CAB380.	RESOLVED: That significant and delegated actions taken by Directors since the previous Cabinet meeting be noted. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS There were no new items of urgent business. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC RESOLVED: That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as the items below contained exempt information, as defined under paragraph 3, Part 1, schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF BANKING SERVICES	

	SERVICES	
	Exempt information pertaining Item 14 was considered.	
CAB384.	EXEMPT MINUTES	
	RESOLVED:	
	That the exempt minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 12 February 2013, be confirmed as a correct record.	
CAB385.	EXEMPT MINUTES OF OTHER BODIES	
	RESOLVED:	
	That the exempt minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 12 February 2013, be confirmed as a correct record.	
CAB386.	NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS	
	There were no items of exempt urgent business.	

The meeting closed at 7.10pm.